Kaitlin Bianchi <kaitlin@kwru.com>

'Chris Johnson'chris@kwru.com

'Leslie johnson'lesliejohnson007 @yahoo.com
3/5/2018 8:20:43 AM
FW: Ocean Walk 20-313S Apt

Please see below.

From: Albury, Victoria <Victoria.Albury@KeysEnergy.com>
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Kaitlin Bianchi <kaitlin@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: Ocean Walk 20-313S Apt

Good afternoon,

To process the order in KW Utilities Corp you would need a signed authorization letter from
an officer of the corporation allowing you to turn services on in the corporations name.
Also, | will need a picture of your photo ID or the contract for service form would have to
be notarized if you did not want to send identification. This is needed for both units.

From: Kaitlin Bianchi [mailto:kaitlin@kwru.com]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Albury, Victoria

Subject: Ocean Walk 20-313S Apt

Hi Victoria,

The attached executed lease is for Ocean Walk 3920 S. Roosevelt Blvd Apt 20-313S.
| filled out the contract online, as well as the payment information.
Please let me know if you need anything else from me.

Kaitlin Harchuska

kaitlin@kwru.com
(305) 295-3301 Phone
(305) 295-0143 Fax
KW Resort Utilities
6630 Front St.

Key West, FL 33040

KWRU 017641





